From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: ATF E(ATF)
Sent: 3/16/2011 10:41:53 PM
Subject: RE: Project Gunrunner Briefing

Great. | had thought that next Tuesday was more of a general orientation to ATF rather than a substantive meeting on
F & F and Gunrunner. I'm happy for it to be both — | just want to make sure there’s enough time.

From: | ATF 'ATF)
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:37 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Project Gunrunner Briefing

Matt

It's my understanding that your assistant Charles (?) coordinated with Ken's assistant and we are set for Tuesday from 11 to 2. |
didn't want to take up any of your time.

That said, I'll give you a call tomorrow to talk about some of the read ahead material that might help orient you to some of the
issues at hand.

ATF

ATF Office of the Director

ot ATF

kkkkkkk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
To:| ATF

Sent:"Wéd Mar 16 18:30:4672011

Subject: RE: Project Gunrunner Briefing

Left you a message earlier today. Happy to do this whenever you want.

From:! ATF {(ATF)
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Project Gunrunner Briefing

Matt:

I'd like to pin down a date and time when we can provide you with a complete briefing on Project Gunrunner and
Operation Fast and Furious. It's clear that the pace of developments dictates that this happen sooner rather than
later. When you have a moment could you give me a call to work out a date?

ATF

iOffice of the Director

8 ATF
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